

Student Senate Minutes (Approved)

Monday, November 5, 2018 College Center Building 10, College Heights Conference Room (Room 468)

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 2:15 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:	President Mondana Bathai; Vice President Georgia Giari; Finance Director John Burright; Vice Chair Spencer (Sitt) Paing; Senators Jose Barajas, Max Gaines, Nuri Illini, Dorian King, Stephen Langi, Hadifa Dinda Miqailla, Enya Nava, Joseph Park, Ashley Perrilliat, Szymon Ryng, Rosemarie Taylor, April (Youn) Thu, Vitor Viana, and Andrew Young.
Advisors Present:	Aaron Schaefer, Student Life and Leadership Manager and Fauzi Hamadeh, Student Life and Leadership Assistant.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Motion to approve the agenda as presented by Senator Young; seconded by Senator Gaines. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING(S)

Motion to approve the minutes of the Monday, October 29, 2018, meeting by Senator Young; seconded by Senator King. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND HEARING OF THE PUBLIC

None.

REPORTS

President Bathai reported that she had met with CSM President Mike Claire and the topic of the A.S. contributing funds to help replace the furniture in the Bayview Dining Room in Building 10 came up again. The Administration is working with Facilities to setup samples so that the campus community can see what the new furnishings will be like. Ms. Bathai also thanked everyone who completed the Doodle poll regarding the districtwide student government mixer.

Finance Director Burright stated that he would have a budget update for the Senate in mid-November.

Vice Chair Paing reminded the Senate that the second Club Fair of the fall semester would take place tomorrow in the Bayview Dining Room. The event has been posted to Facebook.

Senator Young reported that the Advocacy Board would be conducting a get-out-the-vote event tomorrow from 11 a.m. to 1 p.m. in Building 10. Mr. Young also reported that he had been approached by a student with concerns about the quality of the service being offered in the Health Center. Senator Thu stated that she had hear similar concerns raised by students. President Bathai stated that this item will be discussed at Executive Cabinet and brought back to the Senate for possible discussion and action.

Senator Perrilliat reported that this past weekend she had attended the Alpha Gamma Sigma Fall Northern Regional Conference at Solano Community College. While there, she noted that there were vending machines around the campus that dispensed school supplies, such as ScanTrons and Blue Books. Ms. Perrilliat wondered if it might be possible to bring similar machines to CSM. Mr. Schaefer said he would take it to the Vice Chancellor for Auxiliary Services and the Bookstore Manager for discussion.

Senator King reported that she had also attended the AGS conference, and that she had participated in a Tai Chi workshop that was particularly impressive. The facilitator has a compelling story as the first Asian-American student at Mills High School in Millbrae. Ms. King suggested that the workshop might be a good option for Relaxation Week. Senator Thu asked that Senator King forward her the facilitator's contact information so she may follow up.

Senator Gaines reminded everyone to get out and vote in tomorrow's mid-term elections.

Senator Viana reported that he had attended the first meeting of the Transportation Task Force. The group began by looking at a transportation study that the District conducted. The task force will continue to meet to come up with some recommendations regarding the student transportation.

APPOINTMENTS

President Bathai made the following appointments:

Vice President Giari to the Advocacy Board.
Motion to approve by Senator Langi; seconded by Senator Gaines. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.

LEGISLATIVE BILLS

The following legislative bills were forwarded by the Advocacy Board:

H.R. 2590 – Computer Science for All Act of 2017

Senator Ryng summarized the bill, which would establish a program through which the Department of Education shall award grants to states, local educational agencies, and eligible tribal schools to serve as models for national replication of computer education expansion efforts. The Advocacy Board is recommending support of this bill.

Motion to support H.R. 2590 by Senator Langi; seconded by Senator Young. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.

H.R. 6525 – Higher Education Dream Act of 2018

Senator Young summarized the bill, which would prohibit discrimination in higher education against certain undocumented students on the basis of immigration status. The Advocacy Board is recommending support of this bill.

Motion to support H.R. 6525 by Senator Barajas; seconded by Senator Taylor.

Senator King stated this would be a positive change since it would allow students to include information about their immigration status on their transfer applications without risk of penalty. Senator Taylor asked if the bill would apply to all schools or just public schools. Advisor Schaefer stated that it would most likely apply to any school that receives federal financial aid.

Hearing no objections, the motion to support H.R. 6525 carried.

H.R. 5564 – Help Students Vote Act

Senator Young summarized the bill, which would amend title IV of the Higher Education Act of 1965 to require institutions of higher education that participate in programs under such title to distribute voter registration forms to students enrolled at the institution. The Advocacy Board is recommending support of this bill.

Motion to support H.R. 5564 by Senator Thu; seconded by Senator Langi. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.

DEBRIEF OF ASCSM EVENTS

Halloween Festival

Senator Thu began by thanking everyone who came out to help with the event. From her experience so far, Senator Thu stated that Tuesdays are good days to do events for evening students. She also noted that the Boba is a very popular offering. Finance Director Burright pointed out that folks staffing the tables need to watch for those who may be "double dipping." He also reminded folks not to allow friends to cut in lines. Senator Perrilliat noticed that the games were very popular and that they seemed to have a lot of engagement. Senator Nava noted the food was very good. She did suggest ordering a little more since it did seem to run out quickly. Senator Gaines pointed out that some folks did not know that the Harry Potter-themed scarves were free. He suggested finding a way to promote such items at future events. Vice Chair Paing thought it would be better to space out the prizes that were offered since those who came later may not have the opportunity to select from the most desirable ones. Senator Thu mentioned that folks were asking what group was sponsoring the event, so she suggested putting out additional signage about ASCSM and the Boards. Senator Gaines asked who had won the costume contests. Senator Thu stated that the club contest was won by Active Minds and the individual contest was won by Jacqueline Swan. Vice President Giari suggested posting the Senate group photo to the ASCSM Facebook Page and using the left over prizes and giveaway items for the next A.S. event.

ASCSM END-OF-THE-YEAR SCHOLARSHIPS

Advisor Schaefer provided an overview of the ASCSM End-of-the-Year Scholarships. The scholarships, which are based on participation guidelines set in the ASCSM Bylaws, are being implemented for the remainder of the Fall 2018 semester and the entirety of the Spring 2019 semester. Mr. Hamadeh will be sending out the online hour submittal form to the Senate list-serve shortly. Mr. Schaefer noted that these scholarships are separate from other A.S. scholarships and related pay, including the Allan R. Brown Outstanding Service and Leadership Award and the Participatory Governance Meeting Stipend.

SOUTHEAST ASIA WISHES YOU LUCK

A representative from the Southeast Asia Club stated that the group would like to provide free food and beverages to students as a way to wish them luck before the start of finals. The event will take place on Monday, November 26, in front of College Center (Building 10).

Motion to approve \$1,100.00 from the Club Assistance/ICC account (#5031) for the Southeast Asia Club Wishes You Luck event by Senator Ryng; seconded by Senator Taylor. The motion carried with all members voting Yes.

COLLABORATION WITH COMMUNITY RELATIONS AND MARKETING

Due to a scheduling conflict, Richard Rojo, the Director of Community Relations and Marketing, could not attend today's Senate meeting. Hearing no objections, this item was tabled until the Monday, December 3, meeting.

SENATE EVENT ETIQUETTE AND PROTOCOLS

President Bathai and Advisor Schaefer stated that as the Senate has been formalizing its event procedures, issues that need clarification have come to the forefront. These points are not being raised to admonish any one person, but to help make sure that the entire group is on the same page and has an understanding of what is expected before, during, and after events.

First, it was pointed out that only those who are volunteering at an event are eligible to request food be put aside, and that this food should only be consumed after an individual's shift is over. The group was also reminded that food set aside in the ASCSM Office is for specific individuals and others should not take it. Those volunteering should be present for their entire shift, should actively participate, and should be proactive, asking how they can best assist. Everyone is reminded that a current Student ID Card is required for students to receive food. Finally, everyone was reminded to be sure to sign-up to help with cleaning up after the event, even though it may not be the most glamourous task, and to make sure that items are put back in the proper location in the Event Prep Room.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

The following items were suggested for a future Senate meeting agenda:

- Funding for Send Silence Packing Project
- Funding for Relaxation Week
- Funding for Decorating Event/November Event
- Cultural Awareness Food Drive
- Establishment of PR Management Team
- Discussion of Chancellor's Hot Meal Program Proposal

FINAL ANNOUNCEMENTS AND HEARING OF THE PUBLIC

Mr. Schaefer announced that today marks his final Senate meeting before going on paternity leave. He also reminded the group that there would be no Senate meeting next week due to the Veterans Day holiday. Mr. Schaefer will be checking in periodically once things get settled after the birth of his daughter.

Vice Chair Paing reminded folks to please sign-up to help with the Club Fair tomorrow.

President Bathai stated that she will be establishing a Public Relations Management Team. She will be sending an email explaining the responsibilities of the group and asked anyone who may be interested to contact her. Vice President Giari will be leading the team.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 3:30 p.m. by Senator Gaines; seconded by Senator Miqailla. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.

Submitted by,

Fauzi Hamadeh Student Life and Leadership Assistant